#### Contact

efigiannaki@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/eftychiagiannaki (LinkedIn) www.giannaki.com (Personal)

# Top Skills

Software Project Management Interaction Design Wearables

# Languages

English (Full Professional)

French (Full Professional)

Italian (Full Professional)

Spanish (Full Professional)

Greek (Native or Bilingual)

German (Elementary)

#### Honors-Awards

PUBLIC prize for Best Greek Novel of 2017

Play Award

#### **Publications**

Χάρντκορ Στο Πίσω Κάθισμα Πόλη στο φως Στη φωλιά του ιππόκαμπου Αλκυονίδες Μέρες

# Eftychia Giannaki

Crime fiction author | children's books author | playwright Greece

# Summary

Eftychia Giannaki is the author of a crime fiction series set in contemporary Athens featuring a homicide detective Haris Kokkinos. She was born and raised in Athens. She studied computer science, music technology, and communication. She has worked for several years in secondary education and currently she teaches creative writing.

Crime fiction series "The Trilogy of Athens", starring Detective Haris Kokkinos

- In the back seat, Ikaros Publishing (2016)
- Halcyon days, Ikaros Publishing (2017)
- City in the light, Ikaros Publishing (2018)

Crime fiction series "The Trilogy of the Deep Sea", starring Detective Haris Kokkinos

- Little God's disease (Ikaros Publishing, 2020)
- In the seahorse's nest (Ikaros Publishing, 2021)

In the past, her novel titled "Hardcore" was published (Oceanida publishings), under the pen name Aleka Laskou. In 2004 the book was adapted for a movie, which came out under the same title "Hardcore – The Movie, 2004", directed by Dennis Iliadis.

#### Children's literature

The series of children's literature "Teensy-Guinsies – My first detective stories", starring a Little Blue penguin:

- Mystery at Lake Spick and Span, Ikaros Publishing (May 2019)
- Disappearance at Pitsi Pitsou, Ikaros Publishing (October 2019)
- The big Pits Party, Ikaros Publishing (September 2020)

# Experience

Ikaros Publishing

Crime Fiction Author | Children's books author | Playwright September 2015 - Present (6 years 7 months)

Athens Greece

/ "In the Back Seat" (Στο Πίσω Κάθισμα, Ikaros Publishing, 2016) a crime novel featuring Detective Haris Kokkinos and an interesting cast of characters, is a page-turner set in the Athens of today, a city beset by the crisis. It won the PUBLIC prize for Best Greek Novel of 2017.

/ The second book in the Trilogy of Athens, "Halcyon Days" (Αλκυονίδες Μέρες, Ikaros Publishing, 2017) was shortlisted for the PUBLIC prize for Best Greek Novel of 2018 and the literary magazine KLEPSYDRA.

/ The third book in the Trilogy of Athens, "City in the light" (Πόλη στο φως, Ikaros Publishing, 2018) was shortlisted for the PUBLIC Prize for Best Greek Novel of 2019.

/ Little God's Disease (Η νόσος του μικρού θεού, Ikaros Publishing, 2020) is the first part of a new crime novel series titled the "Trilogy of the Deep Sea" and the fourth book starring Detective Haris Kokkinos.

/ In the seahorse's nest (Στη φωλιά του ιππόκαμπου, Ikaros Publishing, 2021) is the second part of a new crime novel series titled the "Trilogy of the Deep Sea" and the fifth book starring Detective Haris Kokkinos.

/ In the past, my novel titled "Hardcore" was published (Oceanida publishings), under the pen name Aleka Laskou. In 2004 the book was adapted for a movie, which came out under the same title "Hardcore – The Movie, 2004", directed by Dennis Iliadis.

#### / Children's literature

The series of children's literature "Teensy-Guinsies – My first detective stories", starring a Little Blue penguin:

#1 Mystery in Lake Spick and Span

#2 Teensy-Guinsy reported missing

#3 The big Teensy Party

#4 The eruption of Teensytubo

/ Two of my plays have been staged in the Greek theatre. "The mammals" was one of the best three plays of Young Play Writers Lab of Michael Cacoyannis

Foundation and was published and translated in English (Scriptwriters Guild of Greece, 2017).

Find out more about my work: www.giannaki.com

ANT1 MediaLab
Teaching the Art of Character
February 2021 - Present (1 year 2 months)
Athens, Attiki, Greece

#### **IANOS**

Teaching Creative Writing - Crime fiction April 2020 - Present (2 years) Athens, Attiki, Greece

## SenseCore

Social Media, Website & Campaign Manager September 2013 - August 2015 (2 years) Zürich Area, Switzerland

/ Social Media Strategist - Manager
/ Campaigns and Community Manager
/ Website and Social Media Content Manager
/ SEO Optimisation - Analysis
/ Website Design - Management

Core Software & Systems
Founder & CEO
June 2013 - August 2015 (2 years 3 months)
Athens, Greece

Core Software and Systems develops top quality custom application services, focusing on the very core of each client's demands providing a step-by-step action plan from business analysis and prototyping to development and deployment of state of the art software solutions. CoreSW specializes in Wearable Technologies software solutions, Mobile Application Development and Software Reengineering. CoreSW is a full-cycle software development company with a team of certified .NET, C#, Java, PHP, iOS, Android developers and mature agile project management methodologies producing high-end cloud, data-mining, mobile and IT solutions.

Greek Federation of Secondary High-School Teachers

Software Engineer, Website architect, Social Media Expert, IT consultant

September 2011 - August 2014 (3 years)

Athens, Greece

/ Website Architect (Design, Implementation and Maintenance)

/ Social Media Manager of various platforms

/ SEO optimisation - analytics management

/ IT consultant - administrator

# **Greek Ministry of Education**

High-School Teacher, Software Analyst, Social Media Manager, IT professional

September 2002 - August 2011 (9 years)

Athens, Greece

/ Computer Science High School Teacher

/ Social media manager of various platforms and blogs

/ Website designer

/ IT consultant

/ Educational software engineer

# Education

## National Technical University of Athens

Master of Business Administration - MBA, Management of Information Systems  $\cdot$  (2005 - 2007)

## Hellenic Open University

Master of Arts - MA, Graphic Design & Multimedia Production · (2005 - 2009)

## Athens University of Economics and Business

Ba Computer Science, Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services · (1993 - 2000)

#### **ANT1 Media Studies**

Journalism · (1997 - 1999)

# Ph. Nakas Conservatory

Bachelor of Arts - BA, Music Technology · (1996 - 1998)